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Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2019 4:49 PM
To: 'Amber L Groves'
Cc: 'Mann, Ryan'; Zach Conder
Subject: RE: Former Lusk Station Historical Initial C-141

All, 
 
The NMOCD tracking number for this release is 1RP‐5592. 
 
Thanks, 
 

Dylan Rose‐Coss 
 
Environmental Scientist 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
 
(505) 476‐3488 
 

From: Amber L Groves <ALGroves@paalp.com>  
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2019 9:47 AM 
To: Rose‐Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose‐Coss@state.nm.us>; EMNRD‐OCD‐District1spills <EMNRD‐OCD‐
District1spills@state.nm.us> 
Cc: 'Mann, Ryan' <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; Zach Conder <zconder@tasman‐geo.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Former Lusk Station Historical Initial C‐141 
 
Good Morning, Mr. Rose‐Coss, 
 
Attached is an initial C‐141 for historical impact that Plains discovered during reclamation activities being conducted on 
a former station.  This is located in Unit M, Section 32, Township 19S, Range 32E.  Please feel free to give me a call 
should you have any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
 

Amber L. Groves 
Remediation Coordinator 
Plains All American 
1911 Connie Road 
Carlsbad, NM  88220 
575-200-5517 
 

Attention: 
The information contained in this message and/or attachments is intended 
only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain 
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confidential and/or privileged material. If you received this in error, 
please contact the Plains Service Desk at 713‐646‐4444 and delete the 
material from any system and destroy any copies. 

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned for 
Viruses and Content and cleared. 


